From: James, Lois

To: Palm, Nathan; Timothy.Hanley@constellation.com

Cc: Rouse, Deborah; McGruder, Wynter; Yee, On; Buford, Angie; Tsao, John; Bhatt, Santosh; Chang, Richard;
Krepel, Scott; Rau, Adam

Bcc: James, Lois

Subject: NRC Staff Acceptance and Withholding Determinations for BWRVIP-321, "BWR and Internals Project, Plan for
Extension of the BWR ISP Through SLR”

Date: Monday, May 02, 2022 10:06:00 AM

Attachments: NRC 897 - BWRVIP-321 - complete signatures on 22-04-29.pdf

NRC 898 - BWRVIP-321 - complete signatures on 22-05-02.pdf

Good morning.

Attached please find the completed forms for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff
completeness determination (Form 898) and proprietary information withholding
determination (Form 897) for BWRVIP-321, “BWR and Internals Project, Plan for Extension
of the BWR ISP Through SLR.”

The schedule assumes that the safety evaluation associated with BWRVIP-321, “BWR and
Internals Project, Plan for Extension of the BWR ISP Through SLR,” is not a rule in
accordance with the Congressional Rule Act.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at lois.james@nrc.gov.

Lois M. James, Sr. Project Manager
Licensing Projects Branch

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No.: 99902016

EPID: L-2022-NTR-0000
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NRC FORM 897  es® RESL, U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(04-2021)

Topical Report Withholding Determination

Topical Report Information Review Information

Report Number: BWRVIP-321 (3002020504)

Title:

Office/Division/
Branch: NRR/DNRL/NVIB

BWRVIP-321, BWR and Internals Project,

Plan for Extension of the BWR Integrated
Surveillance Program (ISP) through SLR

ADAMS Accession ML22091A218

Number:

Project Manager:  [Lois M. James

EPID:

L-2022-NTR-0000

Docket Number: 99902016

Reviewers: On Yee

Staff Withholding Determination

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on the statements in the affidavit, the NRC staff has determined that the submitted information contains
proprietary, commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure.

Therefore, the submitted information marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure under 10 CFR
2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

The NRC staff may have cause to review this determination in the future, for example, if the scope of a Freedom of
Information Act request includes your information. In all review situations, if the NRC staff makes a determination
adverse to the above, you will be notified in advance of any public disclosure.

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on our review, we have concluded that the proprietary request does not comply with the requirements of 10 CFR
2.390. Therefore, the NRC staff is denying the request to withhold the information under 10 CFR 2.390.

ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)

Package: ML 22101A271 E-mail: ML 22101A273 This Form: ML 22101A280

Incoming Letter: ML 22091A218 Nonproprietary Version: ML 22091A206

Basis for Denial:

Approvals
. Digitally signed by On H. Yee
Technical Branch On H. Yee Date: 2022.04.27 08:35:41 -04'00"
. . Digitally signed by Lois M. James
Projects Manager Lois M. James Dagte: 2%23.04.29)/10:13:32 -04'00"
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Topical Report Completeness Determination
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Topical Report Information Review Information

Report Number: BWRVIP-321 (3002020504)

Office/Division/
Branch: NRC/NRR/DORL

Plan for Extension of the BWR Integrated
Title: Surveillance Program (ISP) Through
the Second License Renewal (SLR)

_ Project Manager:  [Lois M. James
ADAMS Accession ML22091A218

Number:

EPID: L-2022-NTR-0000

Reviewers: On Yee

Docket Number: 99902016

Review Type: |:| Standard Compressed
ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)

Package: ML 22101A271 E-mail: ML 22101A273 This Form: ML

Withholding Determination: ML 22101A280 Fee Waiver: ML 22097A101

Topical Reports for Review

The NRC staff has performed an acceptance review of the subject topical report. We have found that the
material presented is sufficient to begin our review. The dates below are based on current resources, if they

change the NRC staff will contact you.
Information for Topical Reports That Are Found Acceptable for Review

Issue Dates For Issue Dates For
Requests for Additional Information: October 2022 Draft Safety Evaluation: March 2023

Review hours total includes project management and contractor time: 225

Topical Reports Not Acceptable for Review

I:l Based on its review of the information provided, the NRC staff cannot find sufficient details in the submittal to allow the staff to evaluate the proposed

topical report.

D [Only for Use with Topical Reports in Standard Review Process] Although the NRC staff has found the current topical report is not sufficiently detailed
to begin our review, the sponsor can supplement the submittal with additional information. The additional information should be submitted within 60 days
the date of this form.

Basis for Nonacceptance:

Additional Information Needed:

Approvals
. . Digitally signed by John C. Tsao
Technical Branch chief || John C. Tsao De?te: 2023.04.29y14:47:31 -04'00"
. . H Digitally signed by Richard Chan
Projects Branch chief | |Richard Chang Dagte: 2%23.05.02)/09:12:57 -04'03’
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